(0)(6).LINC)

From: |{b){6):{b){?){C) |

Sent:
To:

Cc _ o
Subject: RE:[(b)B).UNHE) | .o

.08 PV
(0)(6).LINC)

(b)(E).

Please ge] Eté)){s):{bm ropies of any ID's we have on file, as well as a copy of the charging document and Immigration
Judge order. ..

Thanks

NEREAGI
(B)BLENTHC] $DDO

Las Vegas, NV

{B)B)ENTHE)
From]

Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2014 3:03 PM
{b}(6).(0NTHC)

Subject: RE|DL)E).BINC)

I will cancel his DL right now. In order for his DAC to be processed, | will need to see all of his identity documents.

|{b){6):{b){?){C) |
Compliance Enforcenent (D Frouwd, lnnesiigetor i
Nevndao DMV/CED
2701 E. Sadhora Ave
Loy Vegas, NV 89104

Phone 702 -48 6 {0)E).0)

Fax 702-486-8602
e-vna i LJETOEXTNC) |

From:EXELENTIC)

Sent: Thursdav Sepfermher 04 2014 3:01 PM
ToBXELENTHC)

Subject: REJH)6) BI7)C) ]

Thanks. At this point we were just hoping that DMV would cancei his driver’s license, and make him get the new
privilege card. '

|{b){6)={b){7){C) |
Las Vegas, NV

ICE.2014.FOIA.16276.000204



(0)(6).LINC)

(0)(6).LINC)

From:

Sent: Thursday August 21, 2014 12:23 PM

To: (0)(6).LINC)

Ce:

Subject: RE: Revoking a DL due to person’s Immigration Status.

Thanks, this format will work and copies of any removal orders would be helpful.

From P16} EXNC) |
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:20 AM

To X6 bININC)

Cci
Subject: RE: Revoking a DL due to person's Immigration Status.

XN 1is illegally in the United States. How about this as the format we send ta you? We could also send you any
removal orders if you need that for your records.

Name]®)E) L)XC) |
DL#{PIE)LINC)
SSi:
Country of Citizenship: Canada

Alien NumberW

ICE has possession of DL: No

Immigration Status:l{b)@{b) was legaily present in the United States from 1385-1988, then failed to Depart as
required by law. Subject was subsequently ordered Deported by an Immigration Judge in 1990, but he absconded, Re
was recently lacated by us and we are working on having him depart the Umted States. He |s not in JCE custody at this
time.

(bIBLLNTIHC) SDDO
Las Vegas, NV

mel{b){fﬁ):{b){?){c)

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 10:04 AM
Tod®)E)L.EINC)

Cc
Subject: RE: Revoking a DL due to person’s Immigration Status.

(0)(6).(b]
(PG

TTwas good to talk with you. If you receive information regarding undocumented aliens who are in possession of a
NV DL or iD, you can provide the information to any of the people included in this email response. Information we
wouid request is name, DOB, SSN (if applicable), current and/or previous status and NV DL or ID number. As we look
into the matter, we may also request the actual NV DL or 1D Card for the case file. In some cases, the individual may lose
the NV BL or 1D, but be eligible to apply for a Driver Autharization Card (DAC).

With regards tq{P)0).b)NC) | he has a valid NV DL on file that was orlgmallv established on/about
1998, Does he currently have legal status to be in the US?

"ICE.2014.FOIA.16276.000206



From{EXETENTIC) |

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2014 8B:17 AM
To:[R)E).0NNC) |
Subject: Revoking a DL due to person's Immigration Status.

Hellp,

! just want to be clear on this before sending to my employees. We want to send you information on illegal aliens that
are in possession of Driver’s licenses, so the DMV can revcke them. The aliens would thed need to get a Driver’s

privilege card.

1. I15this something you guys will even do?
2. Ifso, whoshould | send this information to?
3. What information is needed, and what format would you want it in?

Thanks

(0)(6).LINC)

Supervisory Detention & Deportation Officer
DHS fICE/ EROD
3373 Pepper Lane
Las Vegas, NV 89120
Office: 702-368[D)E ] Fax: 702-388-6923
Cell: 702-572|(b1{51]
(b)(B).UHEC)

From {1 OI7IC)

Sent: Friday, July 25,2014 10:25 AM
To{BXE) BXNTC) |

Subject: RE: DMV Info

Sorry for the delay. They are moving most of us to different offices or out of state for training. | will be remaining at
Sahara. Your request for information, an email would be sufficient. As to the individual listed befow, what information
waould you need?

|{b){6):{b){?){C) |

Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles ' .
Compliance Enforcement Division ’ '
Investigations/Fraud Unit
2701 E. Sohara Avenue
Las Vegas, NV 89104
702-486 office
702-486-4997 fax
{b)(6).bNTNC)

From:[BIO10ITC) ' |

S'E . B
Tog{b){6)={b){7){c) |
Su T RE. vV Info

ICE.2014.FOIA.16276.000207





